

Muhammad Taimoor Naveed

Full Stack PHP/Laravel/React Developer Warehouse | Inventory | Fulfillment Management

WORK EXPERIENCE



Full Stack PHP/Laravel/React Developer Ikonic Solution, An American based IT company in Pakistan October 2021 to Present (1 year, 8 months)

- Working fulltime on American based Warehouse System for a Fulfillment company.
- Warehouse/Fulfillment Management



PHP/Laravel Developer Natures Mix, A Canadian based food supplier company June 2022 to Dec 2022 (7 months)

- Worked as a Freelancer on Canadian based Inventory Software.
- Inventory Management



PHP/Laravel Developer Eziline Software House Pvt Ltd

Dec 2020 to Dec 2021 (1 year)

• Worked on Security Services ERP and a SaaS product.



PHP/Laravel Developer Carbonic IT, An American based IT company November 2019 to January 2020 (3 months)

 Worked on company's personal Software.



PHP Developer ARK Techno Solution November 2018 to April 2019 (6 months)

 Worked as a PHP developer on 2 different types of applications (Real Estate and Video player) linkedin.com/in/muhammad-taimoornaveed-278500193/

mtaimoornaveed@gmail.com +971508556760

International City, Dubai, UAE

SUMMARY

With 3+ years of experience in web development, I am confident that I can make a valuable contribution to any organization. I have worked collaboratively with project management teams to ensure timely project delivery while maintaining the highest standards of quality.

RELEVANT SKILLS

- PHP, Laravel, Yajra DataTables, WordPress
- JavaScript, React, jQuery, Ajax, jQuery DataTables
- HTML, CSS, Bootstrap
- MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB
- Third-party API integration
 - Google Drive, AWS S3, QuickBooks, Konnektive, Extensiv, StickyIO
- RESTful APIs (published documentation on POSTMAN)
- Unit Testing, DUSK Testing
- cPanel Configurations
- GitHub, JIRA, TRELLO
- Warehouse Management
- Fulfillment | Shipment | In/Out Stock Management

EDUCATION HISTORY



BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE The University of Lahore Year of Graduation: 2020

PROJECTS

WAREHOUSE / FULFILLMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (USA)

REACT BASED WAREHOUSE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVENTORY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (CANADA)

LEARNING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DIGITAL ADS (NIGERIA)

HOSPITAL / PHARMACY SYSTEM (NIGERIA)

SAFETY AND SECURITY SERVICES ERP

REAL ESTATE SAAS PRODUCT

REACT BASED LEARNING/TUTORIAL

WEB CRAWLER / SCRAPPER